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TO:   East Bay Community Energy Board of Directors  
  
FROM:  Nick Chaset, Chief Executive Officer  
  
SUBJECT:  CEO Report (Informational Item)   
  
DATE:   October 20, 2021 
________________________________________________________________________  
  
Recommendation  
  
Accept Chief Executive Officer (CEO) report on update items below.  
   
Executive Committee Meeting  
An Executive Committee Meeting was held on October 1, 2021. Members received a 
presentation about Enhancing EBCE Staffing Competitiveness and Resiliency, which included 
discussion of workforce compensation, long-term flexible work policies and resilience plans.  
In addition, members received an update on plans to develop a Low to Moderate 
Electrification Program and an overview of the EBCE Community Solar Program.  The next 
Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Friday, December 3, 2021 at 12 pm. 
 
Marketing Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee Meeting 
A Marketing, Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee Meeting was held on October 7, 2021.  
Members received a Legislative Update as well as an update of Marketing and Account 
Services recent activities, including an overview of Marketing, Education and Outreach plans 
for cities transitioning to Renewable 100 in January, 2022.  The next Marketing, Regulatory 
and Legislative Subcommittee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 1, 2021 at 
12pm. 


